

HOUSE BILL 1074

A2

(3lr0895)

ENROLLED BILL

— *Economic Matters/Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs* —

Introduced by **Prince George's County Delegation**

Read and Examined by Proofreaders:

Proofreader.

Proofreader.

Sealed with the Great Seal and presented to the Governor, for his approval this

_____ day of _____ at _____ o'clock, _____ M.

Speaker.

CHAPTER _____

1 AN ACT concerning

2 **Prince George's County – Alcoholic Beverages – Hours of Sale and Fee for**
3 **Golf Course Licenses**

4 **PG 318–13**

5 FOR the purpose of altering the hours of sale for beer ~~and wine~~, wine, and liquor
6 under a special 7-day Class B–GC (golf course) on-sale beer ~~and wine~~, wine,
7 and liquor license in Prince George's County; increasing the fee for a special
8 7-day Class B–GC on-sale beer, wine, and liquor license; and generally relating
9 to the sale of alcoholic beverages on golf courses in Prince George's County.

10 BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,
11 Article 2B – Alcoholic Beverages
12 Section 8–505
13 Annotated Code of Maryland

EXPLANATION: CAPITALS INDICATE MATTER ADDED TO EXISTING LAW.

[Brackets] indicate matter deleted from existing law.

Underlining indicates amendments to bill.

~~Strike out~~ indicates matter stricken from the bill by amendment or deleted from the law by amendment.

Italics indicate opposite chamber/conference committee amendments.



(2011 Replacement Volume and 2012 Supplement)

SECTION 1. BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF MARYLAND, That the Laws of Maryland read as follows:

Article 2B – Alcoholic Beverages

8–505.

(a) (1) In this section the following words have the meanings indicated.

(2) “Board” means the Prince George’s County Board of License Commissioners.

(3) “Commission” means the Maryland–National Capital Park and Planning Commission.

(b) (1) The Board may issue special 7–day Class B–GC (golf course) on–sale beer ~~and wine~~, WINE, AND LIQUOR licenses for the exclusive use on the premises of the Commission’s golf courses located within Prince George’s County.

(2) The special 7–day Class B–GC on–sale beer ~~and wine~~, WINE, AND LIQUOR license authorizes the holder to sell beer ~~and wine~~, WINE, AND LIQUOR from 1 or more outlets for consumption on the premises of the golf course.

(3) (i) A separate license is required for each applicable golf course.

(ii) A special 7–day Class B–GC on–sale beer ~~and wine~~, WINE, AND LIQUOR license shall be issued to each of the managers of the Commission’s golf courses upon making application and qualifying as a license holder under this article.

(4) (i) Except as provided in this subsection, the hours of sale for beer ~~and wine~~, WINE, AND LIQUOR under this license are from [11 a.m.] **9 A.M.** to 10 p.m. daily, Monday through Sunday.

(ii) The Commission may:

1. Reduce the hours of sale of beer ~~and wine~~, WINE, AND LIQUOR under this license; and

2. Discontinue the sale of beer ~~and wine~~, WINE, AND LIQUOR under this license from Labor Day through Memorial Day.

(5) The annual fee for a special 7–day Class B–GC on–sale beer ~~and wine~~, WINE, AND LIQUOR license is ~~\$365~~ **\$500**.

1 SECTION 2. AND BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, That this Act shall take effect
2 July 1, 2013.

Approved:

Governor.

Speaker of the House of Delegates.

President of the Senate.